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RE: TP / 259195 SKX1014Y SEEK MANDATE

Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>
Mon 21/2/2022 11:47 AM
To:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Dear Denise
 
Please proceed with 3500.
 
 
📢 📢 Our Customer Centre walk-in counters are closed from 20 September 2021 until further notice. Please
check our website or official Facebook page for the latest updates.  
 
Thanks with regards
 
Fievel Foo
Executive, Claim Services (Motor)
D: +65 6643 1316 | F: +65 6225 7402 | Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com
 

 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65

6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg               
 

 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 11:41 AM

To: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: TP / 259195 SKX1014Y SEEK MANDATE
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

 
Hi Fievel,
 
Workshop counter propose lump sum $3500
 
Please let us have your approval.
 

 

 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

mailto:Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com
https://www.msig.com.sg/
https://www.facebook.com/msigsg/
https://www.instagram.com/msigsg/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/msigsg/
https://www.youtube.com/user/MSIGSingapore
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 

From: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2022 10:35 am

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP / 259195 SKX1014Y SEEK MANDATE
 
Dear Denise
 
Please proceed lump Sum Repair :S$ 3,350.00 & 5 repair days
 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, 6 January 2022 8:59 AM

To: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: TP / 259195 SKX1014Y SEEK MANDATE
 
Dear Fievel,
 
Enclosed documents for your review
 
Please let us have your approval
 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

tel:6256-3561
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
tel:6256-4315
mailto:Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
mailto:Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-501d2dca-31353f61-454455534531-dfc2620cfd2bd5e8&q=1&e=cac9bd42-bd11-4b60-a3eb-da9a66eb2fa1&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.msig.com.sg%2F
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-501d2dca-31353f61-454455534531-59716dec5cad82b7&q=1&e=cac9bd42-bd11-4b60-a3eb-da9a66eb2fa1&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fmsigsg%2F
https://www.instagram.com/msigsg/
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-501d2dca-31353f61-454455534531-1e19346b4a586ca0&q=1&e=cac9bd42-bd11-4b60-a3eb-da9a66eb2fa1&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fmsigsg%2F
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

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE


This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any

person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the

intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

tel:6256-3561
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
tel:6256-4315

